From: Turvey David <David.Turvey@transgrid.com.au>

To: Caroline Owen <Caroline.Owen@planning.nsw.gov.au>
CC: Paton Don <Don.Paton@transgrid.com.au>

Date: 8/28/2012 11:48 am

Subj ect: RE: Environmental Assessment- Central Park sitégpiendale

Attachments: [Untitled].pdf

Caroline,

Development of Carlton & United Brewery Site CHIMABEALE — MP 11_0090-Blocks 3B, 3C & 10

Re your e-mail on development proposals on the GitlBas described above.

These blocks are remote to TransGrids existing@tfucture in Abercrombie St. Therefore, Trans@uiltl
have no objections to the further development isf shie.

TransGrid does have a major piece of infrastruc{88®kV U/G Cable) running under Abercrombie St and
all precautions need to be taken to ensure thgrityeof this cable is retained.

As we have discussed your ongoing consultation Wi#nsGrid in respect to the future development of
this site will be appreciated.

If you have any queries feel free to contact myself

regards

David
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